



Village of Hill Spring
Box 40
Hill Spring, Alberta
T0K 1E0
Phone: (403) 626-3876
email: cao@hillspring.ca

June 18, 2026

Jim Brown
Chief Administrative Officer
Village of Glenwood
Box 98
Glenwood, AB T0K 2R0

Dear Jim,

Re: Glenwood Spray Park Funding Request

Thank you for your letter regarding the Glenwood Spray Park and your request for financial support through the Intermunicipal Collaboration Framework.

At the June 16, 2026 Regular Meeting of Council, Hill Spring Council reviewed and discussed your request. While Council recognizes and appreciates the value that the Glenwood Spray Park provides to families throughout our region, including many residents of Hill Spring, they have decided not to provide funding support for the 2026 operating season.

As our 2026 budget has already been finalized and approved, Council felt it would be difficult to accommodate an additional funding request at this stage of the budget year.

That being said, Council appreciates the importance of the spray park as a regional recreational amenity and recognizes the efforts of the Village of Glenwood in operating and maintaining the facility. While Council is unable to provide funding support in 2026, they have directed Administration to bring this matter forward during the 2027 budget discussions so that it may be considered as part of the regular budgeting process for next year.

Thank you for your understanding and for the ongoing spirit of cooperation between our communities. We appreciate the amenities and services that help strengthen our region and look forward to continuing to work together in the future.

Sincerely,

Dwight Davis
Mayor
Village of Hill Spring

cc: Village of Hill Spring Council
La Vonne Rideout, Chief Administrative Officer